## Dave Paul Gonzales Armbrüster

Dave Armbrüster daveparmbruster@gmail.com 832-330-5088 davepgarmbrusterart.weebly.com

Dave Paul Gonzales Armbrüster is a Houston based artist working primarily in combining reclaimed wooden surfaces and layered, hand cut spray paint stencils. The intent being to combine aspects of urban decay, Pop Art reproducibility and experience in graphic design and illustration to speak on the concepts of celebrity, fame and infamy.

**EDUCATION** 

## **B.F.A** in Media Arts and Animation

2008-2011

The Art Institute of Houston Houston, Texas

**EXPERIENCE** 

Graphic Artist 2015-2017

imprint.com, Houston, Texas

Production artist, designing and altering artwork from customers and producing proofs for printed products while communicating with and aiding customers.

Art Assistant 2014, 2017, 2018

Peter Hite Mosaics, peterhite.com, Houston, Texas

Studio assistant helping in the construction of mosaic art installations and handling of the art pieces.

3D Generalist 2012-2015

The Motion Pixel Company, motionpixel.tv, *Houston, Texas*Using 3DSMax and Photoshop in designing, modeling, texturing, and animating 3D models for prospective toy and activity set pitches and demonstration videos.

## **COLLECTIONS**

Private Collection, Houston TX
Private Collection, Austin TX
Private Collection, New Iberia LA
Private Collection, Muncie IN
Private Collection, Corpus Christie TX